## LEICESTERSHIRE AND RUTLAND COUNTY ARCHERY ASSOCIATION

Minutes of a meeting held on Monday 11<sup>th</sup> January 2021 on Skype; the meeting commenced at 7.35pm.

Eddie Pemberton	Chair	Chrissie Mortlock	Bowmen of Rutland
Mark Peart	Treasurer	Carol Smith	Records/EMAS
Jayne Curnock	Secretary	Mark Lantsbery	Welland Valley
Dave Hammond	Ivanhoe	Steve College	Ivanhoe
James Browne	Junior Rep	Peter Fox	Bowmen of Rutland
Yakoob Ali	Dev/coaching	Colin Timson	Hinckley Archers
Andrew Bennison	The Foxes	Martin Dexter	Bowmen of Birstall
Mick Shaw	Lutterworth		

15 attended

The meeting was recorded on Skype for minute taking purposes, this file has now been deleted.

- 1. Apologies; Mohamed Patel, Tom Cram and Sarah Warner
- 2. <u>Matters Arising</u>. The only matters arising is from the AGM when James Browne wasn't elected as the Junior Rep, he was nominated by Jayne, seconded by Mark, he was duly elected.
- 3. Treasurers report. Nothing really to report as nothing is happened only an affiliation payment to EMAS.
- 4. Secretary's report.
  - a. Membership 677 as of yesterday, can't break down the figures as Sport80 portal still not working correctly. This time last year we had 1039. Going to chase AGB to see what is happening with the portal.
  - b. Ivanhoe have requested that Alan and Caroline shoot for them in the L&R Frostbite competition. They are both now affiliated to Derbyshire through the Clout Collective, who have given permission for them to shoot for Ivanhoe.
    - Discussion from the meeting; If we open it up to archers from another county then we could have a lot of archers from various counties deciding to do it. Understanding was that it is for L&R archers only. More work for the organiser. Other clubs in L&R have archers who are affiliated to other counties who would be able to enter. Proposal is if you are a member of L&R club and affiliated to another county you are able to enter the L&R Frostbite/300 league. This was agreed after a vote.
  - c. Frostbite league with the current lockdown is it going to be continuing? The lockdown is not going to be reviewed until 18<sup>th</sup> February, with the possible continuance until the end of March. The committee agreed that if archers are able to start shooting after the February review and can get scores in for February and March then the league will continue. If the lockdown continues past the February review and archery can still not take place the league will be abandoned for the 20/21 season.
- 5. <u>Development and coaching report</u>. In December we had a CCO (county coaching organiser) meeting to elect the new RCO (regional coaching organiser), Barry Molsom (Lincs) has taken on the role.
- 6. **EMAS report**. There is going to be an online EMAS meeting on the 27<sup>th</sup> January. EMAS safeguarding is moving clubs and out of region, are counties happy for her to continue in the role? It was suggested that clubs should be asked if anyone wishes to take on the role, if no one comes forward then she can continue in the role, all agreed.
- 7. Records Officer. nothing to report
- 8. County Captain. no report
- 9. **Junior Rep.** nothing to report
- 10. **Webmaster.** nothing to report other than the website subscription has been automatically renewed, he will be asking for a reimbursement for that. He has no internet currently, so is limited until it is reconnected.
- 11. Safeguarding Officer. no report
- 12. Any other business.
  - i. KMAC had an attempted break in over new year, clubs have been informed and with us not shooting it makes all clubs vulnerable. Eddie is trying to get hold of a crime prevention officer to get them to give clubs some advice again. Suggestions from Bowmen of Glen and Ivanhoe, is to keep the minimum amount in your container, after both clubs have been repeatedly targeted.
  - ii. Mick Shaw created a Christmas quiz that was sent out to clubs before Christmas, the answers went out the other day. Thanks to Mick for the quiz, hope that everyone enjoyed it.

Meeting closed at 20.15

## Next Meeting will be held on Monday 8th February at 7.30pm.

A new skype link will be sent out with the agenda. Please delete all previous "meet now" chats in skype, so that you don't accidentally join an old meeting link.